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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 
TO:  ALL LOCAL NEWS MEDIA 
 
FROM:      CHARLES T. SHASHO, DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 
SUBJECT: ROAD AND TRAIL CLOSURES IN MILL CREEK PARK PART 1 & 2 
 
DATE:  December 23, 2025 
 
The City of Youngstown and Mill Creek Metroparks announce upcoming Mill Creek Park, road and 
trail closures starting on Monday December 29th, 2025, and remaining closed for an estimated 2-year 
period during construction.  
 
During the closures detour signs will be posted and all motorists and park visitors are advised to plan 
alternate routes.  
 
The closures are necessary to safely complete parts 1 and 2 of the Mill Creek Sewer Improvements 
Project - a $40 million investment by the city to upgrade wastewater infrastructure within the park.  
 

Road Closures 
The following roadway locations will be closed during construction: 
 

• Tod Avenue will be closed from Irving Place to Weaver Road. 
• Weaver Road will be closed from Fellows Riverside Gardens to Tod Avenue/Price Road. 
• Price Road will be closed from Weaver Road to Milton Avenue. 
• Calvary Run Drive will be closed from South Belle Vista to Price Road / West Glacier Drive. 
• Milton Avenue will be closed from Calvary Run Road to Price Road. 
• West Glacier Drive will be closed from Price Road to West Drive. 
• West Drive will be closed from Birch Hill Drive to Memorial Hill Drive. 

 
Trail Closures 

In addition to roadway impacts, the following trails within Mill Creek Park will be closed during 
construction: 
 

• Calvary Run Trail 
• Old Tree Trail 
• One Way Drive Trail 
• Slippery Rock Trail 

 




